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Daphne Yeo

From: Medical Fair Business Matching Team <bizmatch_medicalfair@mda.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 3:38 PM
To: Daphne Yeo
Subject: Medical Fair Thailand 2017: Plan your meetings now!

Dear Daphne Yeo,  
 
Make meetings at Medical Fair Thailand 2017 
 
 
Medical Fair Thailand 2017 is providing Match App to enhance your event 

experience by helping you to connect with trade buyers & VIP buyers who are 

relevant to you for private networking opportunities. To start, simply click "Get to 

the list" below 

 
 

Get to the list 
 

or use your below passcode at  

https://www.jublia.com/e/MFT-2017  

inco5855  

Setting up meetings is quick and easy. Once logged in: 
 

1. Please do update your profile so that people know who you are. 

 
2. View trade buyers & VIP buyers profiles that are ranked in order of 

relevance to you. Click on the 'Meet' icon to connect. 

 
3. Go to your calendar to manage your availability and meeting requests. 
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If you need help with the platform, you can view our FAQ, or please do not 

hesitate to reply to this email should you have any questions! 

 

 
Match App is designed for modern browsers (Chrome, IE10+) and mobile devices 

(iOS6+, Android 4.3+) to enable the best networking experience.  

 

Match App is the official networking platform for Medical Fair Thailand 2017. This event 

is organized by Messe Düsseldorf Asia.  

 

 


